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Reference 
Laboratories 
& Important 
Contacts 
Notifiable Disease 
Contacts 
 
Australian Wildlife Health 
Network 
Phone (02) 9978-4788 
Fax (02) 9932 4376 
For a current list of State 
Coordinators (to report 
unusual wildlife health 
events) please visit the 
Australian Wildlife Health 
Network Website 
www.wildlifehealth.org.au 
If Unable to contact your 
state agency below, don’t 
hesitate to contact the 
National Emergency 
Disease Watch Hotline 
1-800-675-888 
 
Australian Capital Territory 
ACT Veterinary Services 
PO Box 144 
Lyneham ACT 2602 
Phone (02) 6207-2357 
Fax (02) 6207-2361 
 
New South Wales 
NSW Agriculture 
Locked Bag 21 
Orange NSW 2800 
Phone (02) 6391-3699 
Fax (02) 6391-3208 
 
Northern Territory 
Business, Industry and 
Resources Development 
GPO Box 990 
Darwin NT 0801 
Phone (08) 8999-2130 
Fax (08) 8999-2089 
 
Queensland 
Dept of Primary Industries 
GPO Box 46 
Brisbane QLD 4001 
Phone (07) 3239-3546 
Fax (07) 3239-3558 
South Australia 
Primary Industries and 
Resources South Australia 
GPO Box 1671 
Adelaide SA 5001 
Phone (08) 8228-7331 
Fax (08) 8228-7495 
 
Tasmania 
Dept of Primary Industry, Water 
and Environment 
New Town Research 

Laboratories 
13 St Johns Ave 
New Town TAS 7008 
Phone (03) 6233-6833 
Fax (03) 6228-5123 
 
Victoria 
Dept of Natural Resources and 
Environment 
475-485 Mickelham Rd 
Attwood VIC 3049 
Phone (03) 9217-4200 
Fax (03) 9217-4299 
 
Western Australia 
Agriculture Western 
Australia 
Locked Bag No. 4 
Bentley Delivery Centre 
Bentley WA 6983 
Phone (08) 9368-3333 
Fax (08) 9368-1205 
 
Reference Labs 
Anthrax Reference 
Laboratory 
Postal Address: 
Elizabeth Macarthur 
Agricultural Institute 
(EMAI) 
PMB 8 
Camden NSW 2570 
 
Delivery address: 
Elizabeth Macarthur 
Agricultural Institute 
Woodbridge Rd 
Menangle NSW 2568 
Phone (02) 4640-6311 
Fax (02) 4640–6400 
 
Avian Influenza, Blue-tongue 
and Newcastle’s Disease 
Reference Laboratories 
Postal Address: 
CSIRO’s Australian 
Animal Health Laboratory 
Private Bag 24 
Geelong VIC 3220 
 
Deliveries to: 
Australian Animal Health 
Laboratory 
5 Port Arlington Rd 
Geelong VIC 3220 
Phone (03) 5227-5414 
 
Australian Reference 
Laboratory for Bovine 
Tuberculosis 
Postal Address: 
Agriculture Western Australia 
Locked Bag No. 4 
Bentley Delivery Centre 
Bentley WA 6983 
 
Deliveries to: 
Department of Agriculture 
3 Baron-Hay Court 

South Perth WA 6151 
Phone (08) 9474-1881 
Fax (08) 9368-3429 
 
Footrot Reference Laboratory 
Department of Agriculture 
444 Albany Hwy 
Albany WA 6330 
Phone (08) 9892-8564 
Fax (08) 9892-8472 
 
Johne’s Disease Reference 
Laboratory 
Department of Primary 
Industries 
Victorian Institute of Animal 
Science 
475 Mickleham Rd 
Attwood VIC 3049 
Phone (03) 9217-4200 
Fax (03) 9217-4299 
 
Salmonella Reference 
Laboratory 
IMVS 
Frome Road 
PO Box 14 
Rundle Mall Post Office 
Rundle Mall 
Adelaide SA 5000 
Phone (08) 8222-3365 
 
Tissue Storage 
Animal Gene Storage & 
Resource Centre of 
Australia 
Institute of Reproduction & 
Development 
Level 5 Monash Medical 
Centre 
246 Clayton Rd 
Clayton VIC 3168 
Phone (03) 9550-5470 
Fax (03) 9550-5554 
 
Australian Museum Tissue 
Collection 
Evolutionary Biology Unit 
Australian Museum 
6 College Street 
Sydney NSW 2000 
Phone (02) 9320-6292 (or 
6172) 
Fax (02) 9320-6020 
 

Commonwealth & 
State/Territory 
Agriculture 
Laboratories 
CSIRO’s Australian Animal 
Health Laboratories 
5 Portarlington Rd 
Private Bag 24 
Geelong VIC 3213 
Phone (03) 5227-5000 
Fax (03) 5227-7555 
 
NSW Department of 



Primary Industries 
Elizabeth Macarthur 
Agricultural Institute 
Deliveries: 
Woodbridge Road 
Menangle NSW 2568 
Postal Address: 
PMB 8 
Camden NSW 2570 
Phone (02) 4640-6333 
Fax (02) 4640-6300 
 
Wollongbar Agricultural 
Institute 
1243 Bruxner Highway 
Wollongbar NSW 2477 
Phone (02) 6626-1200 
Fax (02) 6628-1744 
 
Orange Agricultural Institute 
Forest Road 
Orange NSW 2800 
Phone (02) 6391-3943 
Fax (02) 6391-3899 
 
Department of Primary 
Industries, Water and 
Environment –Tasmania 
Mt Pleasant Laboratory 
PO Box 46 
Kings Meadows TAS 7249 
Phone (03) 6336-5216 
Fax (03) 6336-5374 
 
Northern Territory Department 
of Primary Industry, Fisheries 
and Mines 
Berrimah Veterinary 
Laboratories 
GPO Box 990 
Darwin NT 0801 
Phone (08) 8999-2249 
Fax (08) 8999-2024 
 
Department of Primary 
Industries and Resources, 
South Australia 
Gribbles Pathology 
1 Goodwood Road 
Wayville SA 5034 
Phone (08) 8205-5655 
Fax (08) 8271-9320 
 
Queensland Department of 
Primary Industries and 
Fisheries 
Primary Industries 
Building 
Yeerongpilly Veterinary 
Laboratory 
665 Fairfield Road 
Yeerongpilly QLD 4105 
Phone (07) 3362-9471 
Fax (07) 3362-9440 
 
Toowoomba Veterinary 
Laboratory 
203 Tor Street 
Toowoomba QLD 4350 
Phone (07) 4688-1351 
Fax (07) 4688-1195 

 
Oonoonba Veterinary 
Laboratory 
80 Abbott Street 
Oonoonba 
Townsville QLD 4810 
Phone (07) 4722-2624 
Fax (07) 4778-4307 
 
Victorian Department of 
Primary Industries 
Attwood Center 
(formerly Victorian Institute of 
Animal Science) 
475 Mickleham Rd 
Attwood VIC 3049 
Phone (03) 9217-4200 
Fax (03) 9217-4299 
 
Werribee Centre East 
(formerly Victorian 
Institute of Animal 
Science) 
600 Sneydes Rd 
Werribee VIC 3030 
Phone (03) 9742-0444 
Fax (03) 9742-0400 
 
Werribee Centre West 
(formerly State Chemistry 
Laboratory) 
621 Sneydes Rd 
Werribee VIC 3030 
Phone (03) 9742-8755 
Fax (03) 9742-8700 
 
Australian Capital Territory 
ACT Veterinary Services 
PO Box 144 
Lyneham ACT 2602 
Phone (02) 6207-2357 
Fax (02) 6207-2361 
 
Department of Agriculture – 
WA 
Animal Health Laboratories 
South Perth Laboratory 
3 Baron-Hay Court 
South Perth WA 6151 
 
Postal Address: 
Locked Bag 4 
Bentley Delivery Centre 
Bentley WA 6983 
Phone (08) 9368-3333 
Fax (08) 9368-1205 
 
Animal Health Laboratories 
Albany Laboratory 
444 Albany Highway 
Albany WA 6330 
Phone (08) 9892-8444 
Fax (08) 9892-8564 

 
Commonwealth & 
State/Territory 
Conservation 
Departments 
Australian Government 

Department of the 
Environment and Water 
Resources 
John Gorton Building 
King Edward Terrace 
Parkes ACT 2600 
 
Postal Address: 
GPO Box 787 
Canberra ACT 2601 
Phone (02) 6274-1111 
Fax (02) 6274-1666 
 
Environment ACT 
Department of Urban 
Services 
Level 2 
Macarthur House 
12 Wattle St 
Lyneham ACT 2602 
 
Postal Address: 
PO Box 144 
Lyndeham ACT 2602 
Phone (02) 6207-2333 
Fax (02) 6207-2316 
 
ACT Parks and 
Conservation Service 
Environment ACT 
PO Box 1065 
Tuggeranong ACT 2901 
Phone (02) 6207-9777 
Fax (02) 6207-2197 
 
NSW Environment 
Protection Authority 
59-61 Goulburn Street 
Sydney NSW 2000 
 
Postal Address:  
PO Box A290 
Sydney South NSW 1232 
Phone (02) 9995-5000 
Fax (02) 9995-5999 
Pollution Line: 131 555 
 
NSW Department of 
Environment and 
Conservation 
Level 1 
43 Bridge St 
Hurstville NSW 2220 
 
Postal Address: 
PO Box 1967 
Hurstville NSW 2220 
Phone (02) 9585-6444 
Information: 1300 36 1967 
Fax (02) 9585-6455 
 
Northern Territory Office of 
Environment and Protection 
Level 2 
Darwin Plaza Building 
41 Smith St 
Darwin NT 0800 
 
Postal Address: 
GPO Box 1680 
Darwin NT 0801 



Phone (08) 8924-4139 
Fax (08) 8924-4053 
 
Parks and Wildlife 
Commission of the Northern 
Territory 
Goyder Centre 
25 Chung Wah Terrace 
Palmerston NT 0830 
 
Postal Address: 
PO Box 496 
Palmerston NT 0831 
Phone (08) 8999-5511 
Fax (08) 8932-3849 
 
Queensland Environ-mental 
Protection Agency 
160 Ann Street 
Brisbane QLD 4000 
 
Postal Address: 
PO Box 15155 
City East QLD 4002 
Phone (07) 3227-7111 
 
Queensland Parks and 
Wildlife Service 
PO Box 155 
Brisbane Albert St 
Brisbane QLD 4001 
Phone (07) 3227-7082 
Fax (07) 3227-7676 
 
South Australia Department 
for 
Environment and Heritage 
Chesser House 
91-97 Grenfell Street 
Adelaide SA 5000 
 
Postal Address: 
GPO Box 1047 
Adelaide SA 5001 
Phone (08) 8204-9000 
Fax (08) 8204-1919 
 
South Australia 
Environment Protection 
Authority (EPA) 
77 Grenfell Street 
Adelaide SA 5000 
 
Postal Address: 
GPO Box 2607 
Adelaide SA 5001 
Phone (08) 8204-2000 
Fax (08) 8204-9393 
 
Tasmania Department of 
Infrastructure, Energy and 
Resources 
10 Murray Street 
Hobart TAS 7000 
 
Postal Address: 
GPO Box 936 
Hobart TAS 7001 
Phone 1300 135 513 
 

Tasmania Department of 
Primary Industries, Water and 
Environment 
Marine Board Building 1 
Franklin Wharf 
Hobart TAS 7000 
 
Postal Address: 
GPO Box 44 
Hobart TAS 7001 
Phone (3) 6233-8011 
Fax (03) 6234-1335 
 
Tasmania Parks and Wildlife 
Service Lands Building 
134 Macquarie Street 
Hobart TAS 7000 
 
Postal Address: 
GPO Box 44 
Hobart TAS 7001 
Phone (03) 6233-5732 
Fax (03) 6224-0884 
 
Victorian Department of 
Sustainability and 
Environment 
8 Nicholson Street 
East Melbourne VIC 3002 
 
Postal Address: 
PO Box 500 
East Melbourne VIC 3002 
Phone (03) 9637-8000 
Fax (03) 9637-8100 
 
Victoria Environment 
Protection Authority Herald 
and Weekly Times 
Tower 
40 City Road 
Southbank VIC 3006 
 
Postal Address: 
PO Box 4395QQ 
Melbourne VIC 3001 
Phone (03) 9695 2700 
Fax (03) 9695 2780 
 
Pollution Watchline 
(03) 9695-2777 
 
Parks Victoria 
Level 10/535 Bourke 
Street 
Melbourne VIC 3000 
Phone (03) 8627-4878 
Information Line: 131963 
Fax (03) 9629-5108 
 
Western Australia 
Department of 
Conservation and Land 
Management 
Hackett Drive 
Crawley WA 6009 
 
Postal Address: 
Locked Bag 104 
Bentley Delivery Centre 
Bentley WA 6983 

Phone (08) 9442-0300 
Fax (08) 9386-1578 
 
Miscellaneous 
Laboratories 
Australian Registry of Wildlife 
Health 
Histopathology, wildlife 
mortality investigation, Registry 
access 
Dr Karrie Rose 
Veterinary & Quarantine Centre 
PO Box 20 
Mosman NSW 2088 
Phone (02) 9978-4749 
Fax (02) 9978-4516 
 
Avian Genetic Sex 
Determination 
Genetic Science Services 
Animal Division of Genetic 
Technologies Ltd 
PO Pox 115 
Fitzroy VIC 3065 
Phone (03) 8412-7077 
Fax (03) 9416-4076 
 
Avian Polyomavirus Testing 
Infectious Disease Laboratory 
UGA College of Veterinary 
Medicine 
University of Georgia 
Athens Georgia 
30602-7386 USA 
Phone (706) 542-8092 
Fax (706) 583-0843 
 
Avian viral molecular 
diagnostic tests – 
Polyomavirus, and 
Psittacind Herpesvirus 
PCR 
Dr David Phalen DVM, 
PhD, Dipl ABVP 
Director, Wildlife Health 
and Conservation Centre 
425 Werombi Road 
Camden NSW 2570 
Phone (02) 9036-7757 
Mobile 0428 116 060 
 
Avian viral molecular 
diagnostic tests – Avian 
CircovirusPCR, 
Haemagglutination, 
Haemagglutination 
Inhibition 
Murdoch University 
c/o IDEXX Laboratories 
Phone 1300 799 722 
Fax 1300 799 744 
 
Avian viral molecular 
disgnostic tests – 
polyomavirus, and 
Psittacind Herpesvirus, 
Chlamydophila PCR 
Dr Shane Raidal 
Associate Professor in 
Veterinary Pathobiology 



School of Agriculture & 
Veterinary Sciences 
Charles Sturt University 
Locked Bag 588 
Wagga Wagga NSW 2678 
Phone (02) 6933 4450 
Fax (02) 6933 2812 
 
Botulism toxin 
identification 
ELISA – type C and D 
toxins (ingesta, serum, 
liver samples) 
Paul Burrell 
Animal Research Institute 
665 Fairfield Rd 
Yeerongpilly QLD 4105 
Phone (07) 3362-9549 
Switchboard (07) 3362-9471 
 
Chlamydial serology 
Dr John Emmins 
Dept of Immunology 
Alfred Medical Research and 
Education Precinct 
Commercial Road 
Prahran VIC 3181 
Phone (03) 9903-0279 
Fax (03) 9903-0038 
 
Endoparasite identification 
Dr Ian Beveridge 
Veterinary Clinical Centre 
School of Veterinary Science 
University of Melbourne 
Princess Highway 
Werribee VIC 3030 
Phone (03) 9742-8285 
 
Fungus identification 
Kerry Weeks 
PALMS 
Royal North Shore Hospital 
Mycology Department 
St Leonards NSW 2065 
Phone (02) 9926-7135 
Microbiology (02) 9926-8472 
 
Gribbles Veterinary Pathology 
-VIC 
1868 Dandenong Rd 
Clayton VIC 3168 
Phone (03) 9538-6777 
Fax (03) 9538-6778 
 
Gribbles VETLAB -SA 
33 Flemington St 
Glenside SA 5065 
Phone (08) 8202-3300 
Fax (08) 8338-3800 
Contact: Yvonne 
Cronshaw 
 
Gribbles Pathology - SA 
1 Goodwood Rd 
Wayville SA 5034 
Phone (08) 8372-5000 
Fax (08) 8272-0768 
Contact: Alan Lane 
 
IDEXX Laboratories 

Phone 1300-799-722 
Fax 1300-799-744 
 
IDEXX Brisbane 
Deliveries: 
3 Overend Street 
East Brisbane QLD 4169 
 
Post: PO Box 1119 
Coorparoo DC QLD 4151 
 
IDEXX Sydney 
Deliveries: 
The Metro Centre 
Unit 20, 38-46 South 
Street 
Rydalmere NSW 2116 
 
Postal Address: 
PO Box 227 
Rydalmere NSW 2116 
 
IDEXX Melbourne 
Deliveries: 
Unit 124 
45 Gilby Road 
Mt Waverly VIC 3149 
 
Post: Locked Bag 15 
Mt Waverly VIC 3149 
 
IDEXX Adelaide 
Deliveries: 
8 Dagliesh Street 
Thebarton SA 5031 
 
Postal Address: 
PO Box 445 
Glenside SA 5065 
 
Mite identification 
Also for identification of other 
insects 
Merydyn Davison 
NSW Agriculture 
Orange Agricultural Institute 
Forest Road 
Orange NSW 2800 
Phone (02) 6391-3980 
Fax (02) 6391-3899 
 
Mycobacteria identification 
(human reference laboratory –
will try to identify all 
mycobacterial isolates) 
Dr Chris Coulter 
Dr Chris Gilpin 
Northside Pathology 
PO Box 485 
Brisbane QLD 4001 
Phone (07) 3350-8553 
Fax (07) 3212-5145 
 
Mycobacteria identification 
(veterinary reference 
laboratory – concentrate on 
Johne's 
diagnosis, M. bovis , and M. 
tuberculosis ) 
Dr Debbie Cousins 
Agriculture Western Australia 

3 Baron-Hay Court 
South Perth WA 6151 
Phone (08) 9368-3429 
 
Primate Serology 
PALMS 
Royal North Shore Hospital, 
Mycology Department 
St Leonards NSW 2065 
Phone (02) 9926-7135 
Microbiology (02) 9926-8472 
 
Primate Serology 
BioReliance Inc. 
Simian Diagnostic 
Laboratory 
9630 Medical Centre Drive 
Rockville Maryland 
20850-3348 USA 
Phone (301)738-1000 
Fax (301) 738-1036 
 
Rodent Diagnostic Testing 
Dr Ruth Nicholson 
Dr John Finney 
Murine Viral Monitoring 
Service 
101 Blacks Road 
Gilles Plain SA 5086 
Phone (08) 8261-1033 
Fax (08) 8261-2280 
 
Salmonella Reference 
Laboratory 
IMVS 
Frome Road 
PO Box 14 
Rundle Mall Post Office 
Rundle Mall 
Adelaide SA 5000 
Phone (08) 8222-3365 
 
Serological Tests - 
Arbovirus 
Dr Linda Hueston 
Institute of Clinical 
Pathology and Medical 
Research 
Virology Dept 
Level 3 ICPMR 
Westmead Hospital 
Westmead NSW 2145 
Phone (02) 9845-7750 
Fax (02) 9633-5314 
 
Serological Tests - 
Various 
Leptospira, Mycoplasma 
culture, various serology 
Elizabeth Macarthur Agricultural 
Institute 
Woodbridge Road 
Menangle NSW 2568 
Phone (02) 4640-6333 
Fax (02) 4640-6400 
 
Toxoplasma serology 
Dr Pat Statham 
Animal Health 
Mt. Pleasant Laboratories 
Westbury Rd 



Launceston TAS 7250 
Phone (03) 6336-5213 
Fax (03) 6344-3085 
 
OTHER 
CONTACTS 
Australian Government 
Department of Agriculture, 
Fisheries and Forestry 
Edmund Barton Building 
Broughton St, Barton 
GPO Box 858 
Canberra ACT 2601 
 
Australian Biosecurity 
Cooperative Research 
Centre for Emerging 
Infectious Disease 
National Office 
Building 76 
Molecular Biosciences 
The University of 
Queensland 
St. Lucia QLD 4072 
Phone (07) 3346-8866 
Fax (07) 3346-8863 
 
Australasian Invasive 
Animal Cooperative 
Research Centre 
GPO Box 284 
Canberra ACT 2601 
Phone (02) 6242-1768 
Fax (02) 6242-1511 
 
Australasian Regional 
Association of Zoological 
Parks and Aquaria (ARAZPA) 
PO Box 20 
Mosman NSW 2088 
Phone (02) 9978-4797 
Fax (02) 9978-4761 
 
Australia and New 
Zealand Council on the Care 
of Animals in Research and 
Teaching 
The Director 
Mitchell Building B03 
The University of Adelaide 
Adelaide SA 5005 
Phone (08) 8303-7586 
Fax (08) 8303-7587 
Australian Association of 
Veterinary Conservation 
Biologists 
Associate Prof. Anthony English 
Sub Dean, Camden 
Faculty of Veterinary Science 
PMB 3 
Camden NSW 2570 
Phone (02) 9351-1675 
Fax (02) 9351-1618 
 
Royal Society for the 
Prevention of Cruelty to 
Animals Australia Inc 
PO Box 265 
Deakin West ACT 2600 
Phone (02) 6282-8300 

Fax (02) 6282-8311 
 
Wildlife Disease Association - 
Australasian Section 
www.wda-aust.org 

 
Product Suppliers 
ADS- I 
Aqui- S (Isoeugenol - fish 
and amphibian 
anaesthetic agent) 
29 Lincoln St 
Winston QLD 4051 
Phone 0409 727 853 
www.adsi.com.au/ 
products.html 
 
Advantec - Nobuto’s Blood 
Sampling Paper 
Toyo Roshi Kaisha, Ltd. 
1-5-10 Kotobuki 
Taito-ku Tokyo 111-0042 
Japan 
Phone (813) 3842-6290 
 
Ambion Inc. 
RNAlater™  
2130 Woodward 
Austin TX 78744-1832 
USA 
Phone (512) 651-0200 
Fax (512) 651-0201 
 
Bacto Laboratories Pty. 
Ltd. 
Diff-Quick ® stain 
Gram stain 
310-312 Elizabeth Drive 
PO Box 295 
Liverpool NSW 2170 
Phone (02) 9823-9000 
Fax (02) 9601-8293 
 
Becton Dickson 
Blood Collection Tubes 
Vacutainer ™  
Microtainer™  
Serum Separation Gel Tubes 
Macquarie University Research 
Centre 
4 Research Park Drive 
North Ryde NSW 2113 
Phone 1800 656 100 
Fax 1800 656 110 
 
Biolab 
Benzocaine, potassium 
dichromate, MS-222, and 
Giemsa Stain 
2 Clayton Road 
Clayton VIC 3168 
Phone 1300 735 292 
Fax 1800 067 639 
 
bioMerieux Australia Pty. Ltd. 
Chytrid Fungus PCR Swab 
MW 100-100 swab 
Medical Wire & Equipment Co. 
Unit 25 
Parkview Business Centre 

1 Maitland Place 
Baulkham Hills NSW 2153 
Phone (02) 8852-4700 
Fax (02) 8852-4777 
Free Phone 1800 333 421 
Free Fax 1800 065 4 21 
 
Feather Safety Razor 
Company 
Blood Collection Lancet 
Feather Building, 5th floor 
5-2 Domima 1-chrome 
Kita-ku Osaka 530-0003 
Japan 
Phone (816) 6452-5518 
Fax (816) 6452-5651 
 
Interpath Services Pty. Ltd 
Transystem microbial 
swab (order #110C) 
Very fine aluminium swab with 
synthetic tip, with Amies 
medium without charcoal 
Unit 1/46 Sheehan Road 
PO Box 340 
West Heidelberg VIC 3081 
Phone (03) 9457-6277 
Fax (03) 9458-4010 
Free call 1800 626 369 
Free fax 1800 658 210 
 
in vitro Life Science 
Technologies 
Clearview ® Test 
3 Grant Street 
PO Box 235 
Cleveland QLD 4163 
Phone (07) 3488-9646 
Fax (07) 3488-9682 
 
Australian Animal 
Health Websites 
National 
Australian Registry of 
Wildlife Health 
www.arwh.org 
 
Australian Wildlife Health 
Network 
www.wildlifehealth.org.au 
 
Australian Biosecurity 
Cooperative Research 
Centre for Emerging 
Infectious Disease 
www1.abcrc.org.au 
 
Australian Government 
Department of Agriculture, 
Fisheries and Forestry 
www.daff.gov.au 
 
Australasian Invasive 
Animals Cooperative 
Research Centre 
www.invasiveanimals.com 
Animal Health Australia 
www.animalhealthaustrali 
a.com.au 
 



The Australian Animal 
Pathology Standards 
Program (AAPSP) 
www.animalhealthaustralia.c
om.au/programs/ahsp/aapsp.
cfm 
 
Australasian Regional 
Association of Zoological Parks 
and Aquaria (ARAZPA) 
This site provides contact 
details for all of the ARAZPA 
accredited zoos and fauna parks 
in Australia 
www.arazpa.org.au 
 
Australia and New Zealand 
Council on the Care of Animals 
in Research and Teaching 
www.adelaide.edu.au/ANZCCA
RT 
 
Australian Fauna Care 
This site provides a 
comprehensive list of wildlife 
care groups around Australia 
www.fauna.org.au 
 
Australian Government 
Department of the Environment 
and Water Resources 
www.environment.gov.au 
 
Australian Society for 
Veterinary Pathology (ASVP) 
www.asvp.asn.au 
 
Australian Quarantine and 
Inspection Service 
www.aqis.gov.au 
 
Australian Veterinary 
Association & Australian 
Association of Veterinary 
Conservation Biologists 
www.ava.com.au 
Australian Wildlife 
Management Society 
www.awms.org.nz 
Amphibian Diseases 
Home Page 
www.jcu.edu.au/school/phtm/PH
TM/frogs/ampdis. 
htm 
 
Aquatic Animal Diseases 
Significant to Australia. 
An Identification Field 
Guide 
www.diseasewatch. 
com/documents/CD 
/index/index.htm 
 
CSIRO’s Australian 
Animal Health Laboratory 
www.csiro.au/resources/pf74.ht
ml 
 
IDEXX Laboratories 
www.idexx.com.au 
 

Kangaroo Industry 
Association of Australia 
www.kangarooindustry. 
asn.au 
 
National Animal Health 
Information System 
www.animalhealthaustrali 
a.com.au/programs/adsp/ 
nahis/nahis_home.cfm 
 
National Health and 
Medical Research Council 
www.nhmrc.gov.au 
 
Standing Committee on 
Animal Health Laboratory 
Standards (SCAHLS) 
This site contains lists of the 
specialised diagnostic tests 
available at laboratories 
throughout Australia 
www.scahls.org.au 
 
Royal Society for the 
Prevention of Cruelty to 
Animals 
www.rspca.org.au 
 
Wildlife Disease Association 
Australasia 
www.wda-aust.org 
 
Queensland 
Queensland Dept of Primary 
Industries and Fisheries 
www.dpi.qld.gov.au 
 
Queensland 
Environmental Protection 
Agency and Queensland Parks 
and Wildlife Service 
www.epa.qld.gov.au 
 
Western Australia 
Department of Agriculture and 
Food, Western Australia 
www.agric.wa.gov.au 
 
Western Australia 
Department of Conservation and 
Environment 
www.calm.wa.gov.au 
 
South Australia 
South Australia 
Primary Industries and 
Resources South Australia 
www.pir.sa.gov.au 
 
South Australia Department for 
Environment and Heritage 
www.environment.sa.gov.au 
 
South Australia 
Environment Protection 
Authority (EPA) 
www.epa.sa.gov.au 
 
Northern Territory 
Northern Territory 

Department of Primary 
Industry, Fisheries and 
Mines 
www.nt.gov.au/dpifm 
 
Northern Territory 
Department of Planning 
and Infrastructure 
www.ipe.nt.gov.au 
 
Parks and Wildlife 
Commission of the 
Northern Territory 
www.nt.gov.au/ipe/pwcnt 
 
Tasmania 
Tasmanian Dept of Primary 
Industries and 
Water 
www.dpiw.tas.gov.au 
 
Tasmania Parks and 
Wildlife Service 
www.parks.tas.gov.au 
 
Victoria 
Victorian Department of Primary 
Industries 
www.dpi.vic.gov.au 
 
Victoria Department of  
Sustainability and Environment 
www.dse.vic.gov.au 
 
Victoria Environment Protection 
Authority 
www.epa.vic.gov.au 
 
Parks Victoria 
www.parkweb.vic.gov.au 
 
New South Wales 
NSW Department of 
Primary Industries 
www.dpi.nsw.gov.au 
 
NSW Environment 
Protection Authority 
www.epa.nsw.gov.au 
 
NSW Department of 
Environment and 
Conservation 
www.npws.nsw.gov.au 
 
Wildlife Information and 
Rescue Service (WIRES) 
www.wires.org.au 
 
Taronga Conservation Society 
Australia 
(was Zoological Parks Board of 
NSW) www.zoo.nsw.gov.au 
 
Australian Capital Territory 
Australian Capital Territory 
www.act.gov.au 
 
Environment ACT 
www.environment.act.gov.au 
 



International Animal 
Health Websites 
Armed Forces Institute of 
Pathology 
www.afip.org 
 
Canadian Cooperative 
Wildlife Health Center 
www.wildlife1.usask.ca 
 
Charles Louis Davis Foundation 
for the Advancement of 
Veterinary and Comparative 
Pathology 
www.cldavis.org 
 
Convention on 
International Trade in 
Endangered Species of 
Wild Fauna and Flora 
(CITES) 

www.CITES.org 
 
Dr. John M. King's 
Necropsy Show and Tell 
This site provides free access to a 
large gallery of 
comparative pathology 
images from Cornell University 
W3.vet.cornell.edu/nst/nst.asp 
 
National Wildlife Health 
Center - USGS 
www.nwhc.usgs.gov 
 
New Zealand Wildlife 
Health Centre 
wildlife.massey.ac.nz 
 
Noah’s Arkive 
On a subscription basis, this site 
provides access to a gallery of 
comparative pathology images from 
the University of Georgia 

www.vet.uga.edu/vpp/noah 
 
OIE - World Organisation for 
Animal Health 
www.oie.int 
 
United Nations Food and 
Agriculture Organisation 
www.fao.org 
 
Wildlife Disease Association 
www.wildlifedisease.org 
 
Wildlife Disease Information 
Node 
wildlifedisease.nbii.gov 
 
World Conservation Union 
IUCN 
www.iucn.org 





 Ms Marra Apgar Dr Ken Baker Dr Di Barton 
 Society For The Preservation of Raptors  106 Eumundi Range Rd Tropical Biology 
 11 Telopia Drv Eumundi James Cook University 
 Duncraig QLD 4562 Townsville 
 Perth Australia QLD 4811 
 WA 6023 Australia 
 Australia 

 Dr Tania Bishop Dr Doug Black Dr Danny Brown 
 Currumbin Sanctuary Moama Vet Clinic Suncoast Animal Hospital 
 28 Tomenin St 61 Meninya St 92 Bulic Ct 
 Currumbin Moama Glasshouse Mountains 
 Gold Coast NSW 2731 QLD 4518 
 QLD  Australia Australia 
 Australia 

 Mrs June Butcher Dr Michael Cannon Miss Maria Cordoso 
 Kanyana Wildlife Rehabilitation Centre Cannon & Ball Vet Clinic Animal Health Labs 
 70 Kalamatta Way 461 Crown St CSIRO 
 Gooseberry Hill West Wollongong 5 Portarlington Rd 
 WA 6076 NSW 2500 East Geelong 
 Australia Australia Geelong 
 VIC 3220 Australia 
 
 Dr Bob Doneley Dr Alistair Dove Dr Brett Edgerton 
 West Toowoomba Vet Surgery Marine Sciences Res. Centre Institute of Zoology, Fish  
   Biology & Fish  
 194 West St Cornell University Diseases 
 Toowoomba Stony Brook University Veterinary Faculty, University  
   of Munich 
 QLD 4350 Stony Brook 37 Kaulbach St 
 Australia New York 11794 Munich Bavaria 80539 
 USA Germany 
  

 Mr David Forshaw Dr Adrian Gallagher Dr Stacey Gelis 
 Animal Health Labs Brighton Veterinary Surgery Kingston Veterinary Clinic 
 Western Australia Department of Agriculture 470 Beaconsfield Tce 32 Lower Dandenong Rd 
 444 Albany Highway Brighton Mentone 
 Albany Brisbane VIC 3194 
 WA  QLD 4017 Australia 
 Australia Australia 

 Anita Gordon Dr James Harris Dr Matt Hartley 
 Queensland Department of Primary Industries Mayfair Veterinary Clinic Wildlife & Conservation Hospital 
 Yeerongpilly Veterinary Laboratory 2 Russell Cres 425 Werombi Rd 
 665 Fairfeld Rd Sandy Bay Camden 
 Yeerongpilly TAS 7005 Sydney 
 Brisbane Australia NSW 2570 
 QLD 4105 Australia 
 Australia 

 
 Dr Susan Hemsley Dr Damien Higgins Dr Peter Holz 
 Faculty of Veterinary Science Faculty of Veterinary Science Veterinary Department 
 University of Sydney University of Sydney Healesville Sanctuary 
 University of Sydney, B01 B14 Badger Creek Rd 
 Sydney University of Sydney Healesville 
 NSW 2006 Sydney VIC 3777 
 Australia NSW 2006 Australia 
 Australia 



 Amanda Hulands-Nave Robert Johnson Dr Rogan Lee 
 Highton Vet Clinic Springwood Veterinary Clinic Parasitology 
 88 Barrabool Rd 12 Ferguson Rd Institute of Clinical Pathology  
   and Medical Research 
 Highton Springwood Institute Rd 
 Geelong NSW 2777 Westmead 
 VIC 3216 Australia  NSW 2145 
 Australia Australia 
  
 
 Dr Jodie Low Choy Dr Patricia Macwhirter Phillipa Mason 
 Department of Infrastructure, Planning &  Highbury Vet Clinic Healesville Sanctuary 
 Environment - Parks & Wildlife Services) 128 Highbury Rd 150 Ainsworth Ave 
 Territory Wildlife Park Burwood Healesville 
 PO Box 771 VIC 3125 VIC 3077 
 Palmerston Australia Australia 
 NT 0837 
 Australia 

 Mr Peter McKinney Dr Lorna Melville Dr David Middleton 
 Wildlife Protection Office Department of Business, Resource &  Veterinary Clinic 
 PO Box 54049 Industry Development Healesville Sanctuary 
 Dubai  Berrimah Vet Lab Badger Creek Rd 
 United Arab Emirates GPO Box 3000 Healesville 
 Darwin VIC 3777 
 NT 0831 Australia 
 Australia 

 Peter Mitchell Mrs Barbara Moloney Patricia Newton 
 PO Box 744 NSW Agriculture Greencross Veterinarians 
 Seymour Locked Bag 21 68 Thuringowa Drive 
 VIC 3661 Orange Kirwan 
 Australia NSW 2800 Townsville 
 Australia QLD 4817 
 Australia 

 Dr Vere Nicolson Fiona Park Dr Ross Perry 
 Veterinary Department Canley Heights Vet Surgery Homebush Animal Hospital 
 Currumbin Sanctuary Cnr Harden St & Avoca Rd Cnr Railway Lane and  
   Parramatta Rd 
 28 Tomerin St Canley Heights Homebush 
 Currumbin Sydney Sydney 
 Gold Coast NSW 2166 NSW 2140 
 QLD 4223 Australia Australia 
 Australia 
 Mr Mark Powell Mr Jeffrey Rabbidge Dr Rod Reece 
 Noosa Vet Surgery Chemical Assessment Section Regional Vet Lab EMAI 
 15 Hilton Terrace Environment Australia NSW Agriculture 
 Tewantin GPO Box 787 PMBB 
 QLD  Canberra Camden 
 Australia ACT 2601 Sydney 
 Australia NSW 2570 
 Australia 
 Dr Gerhard Reubel Dr Karrie Rose Dr Janeen Samuel 
 Sustainable Ecosystems VQC RRN795 Morgiana Rd 
 CSIRO Taronga Zoo - TCSA  Hamilton 
 GPO Box 246 PO Box 20 VIC 3300 
 Canberra Mosman Australia 
 ACT 2601 Sydney 
 Australia NSW 2088 
 Australia 



 Mr Derek Spielman Assoc Prof Peter Timms Dr Larry Vogelnest 
 Zoology & Education Centre of Molecular Biotechnology VQC 
 Ocean Park, Hong Kong Queensland University of Technology Taronga Zoo - TCSA  
 Aberdeen 2 George St PO Box 20 
 Hong Kong  Brisbane Mosman 
 Hong Kong QLD 4000 Sydney 
 Australia NSW 2088 
 Australia 

 
 Dr John Walker Dr Kristin Warren Dr Mark White 
 Parasitology Division of Veterinary and Biomedical  Allied Biotechnology Pty Ltd 
 Centre For Infectious Diseases and  Murdoch University 9/11 Bowmans Rd 
 Microbiology South St Kings Park 
 Centre For Infectious Disease &  Murdoch Sydney 
 Westmead Hospital Perth NSW  
 Westmead WA 6150 Australia 
 NSW 2145 Australia 
 Australia 
 
Pam Whiteley Dr George Wilson 
 1 Brinsley Rd Australian Wildlife Conservation Services 
 Camberwell 51 Stonehaven Cres 
 VIC 3124 Deakin 
 Australia Canberra 
 ACT  
 Australia 
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